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April 09, 2021 

 

Metro Ontario Inc.  

5150 Spectrum Way, Suite 401 

Mississauga, ON L4W 5G2 

 

Attention: Mr. Antony Cannell 

 

Re: Plaza at Greenbank Road & Cambrian Road – Site Plan Approval 

 Ottawa, Ontario 

 Our Reference #20-044-024 

 

Dear Sir; 

 
With respect to the required certificate, required by the City of Ottawa, regarding the Site 
Lighting, we can confirm that the site lighting has been designed using only fixtures that meet 
the Full Cut-Off Criteria, as recognized by the Illuminating Engineering Society of North 
America.  Luminaires at the property line will be equipped with house side shield to minimize 
light trespass. We can also confirm that light spillage on the property line meets the City of 
Ottawa recommended maximum allowable light spillage of 0.5 fc as per submitted photometric 
calculations. 

 
 
 
Yours very truly, 
 
HAMMERSCHLAG & JOFFE INC. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mike Bekhit, P.Eng. 
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